Hyde, Emma

From: Hyde, Emma

Sent: 08 December 2023 11:10

To: |
Subject: RE: Asda Express, East Street Service Station Supermarket, 80 East Street,

Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9BQ

Good Morning,
Please find the response below;
I’'ve taken instructions. My client is not prepared to reduce the terminal hour for alcohol sales to 2300.

On the basis that the offer to reduce alcohol sales hours to 0600 to midnight is not acceptable to the residents then
my instructions are to continue with the 24 hour application on Monday.

The other objector has withdrawn their representation.

Kind regards
Emma

rrom: [

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Hyde, Emma <Emma.Hyde@wiltshire.gov.uk>;

Subject: RE: Asda Express, East Street Service Station Supermarket, 80 East Street, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9BQ

Some people who received this message don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

Good Morning Emma / Lisa

Having had the opportunity to discuss the proposed changes to the Asda Express licence application with my
neighbours the consensus of opinion is that we are not objecting to the sale of alcohol it’s the hours in which it can
be sold, the revised proposal is a step in the right direction but we feel that 11pm is the latest it could be sold.

The reasoning behind this is that the sale of alcohol is restricted prior the local pubic houses close for the evening.
If this could be agreed then there would be no need for the hearing on Monday 11t

| have copied in all parties for reference

Regards

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Hyde, Emma
Sent: 08 December 2023 08:12



Cc:
Subject: RE: Asda Express, East Street Service Station Supermarket, 80 East Street, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9BQ

Hi

Thank you for your email. | will inform the agent acting on behalf of the applicant.

| have received your notification to attend, naming_ as your represent, however, | have not received a
notification to attend from himself, therefore is he attending solely as your represent, or on behalf of his
representation also? If he could please clarify and submit the relevant document accordingly.

Thanks
Emma

From:

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 7:38 AM

To: Grant, Lisa <Lisa.Grant@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Hyde, Emma <Emma.Hyde@wiltshire.gov.uk>;

Subject: Fw: Asda Express, East Street Service Station Supermarket, 80 East Street, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9BQ

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

Hello Lisa,

I have now had the opportunity to discuss this with other respondents. I remain of the opinion that the
cut off time after which alcohol should cease to be sold is 11 PM. My reasons for this are as per my
initial submission.

I have copied -on this email. He has kindly agree to respesent my views at the hearing on 11
December 23.

Kind regards,

----- Forwarded message -----
From I

To: Grant, Lisa <lisa.grant@uwiltshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Hyde, Emma <emma.hyde@uwiltshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, 8 December 2023, 11:59:58 GMT+11

Subject: Re: Asda Express, East Street Service Station Supermarket, 80 East Street, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12
9BQ

Hello Lisa,

Thank you for your email. Unfortunately, by the time | saw the email it was past the deadline. | don’t believe we have
been given sufficient time to properly consider this. My objections still stand until | advise otherwise. | will consult with
other respondents and respond as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Sent from my iPhone

On 8 Dec 2023, at 00:04, Grant, Lisa <Lisa.Grant@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon



Further to your representation in relation to the above premises and the subsequent hearing booked for Monday 11t
December 2023.

The Licensing Authority have today received a response from the solicitors representing the applicant for this
application.

The solicitors have been instructed to offer amendments to the application to try alleviating concerns as follows:-

Amendments:

e Amend the hours for alcohol sales to 06:00 hrs to 24:00 hrs (Midnight)

e Limit late night refreshment to hot drinks only.

They have also advised that Esso’s website and the hours are incorrect. The premises trades 24 hours and has done
for some time. (trading hours are not a licensable activity)

If you believe that these amendments will alleviate your concerns relevant to your representation and will negate the
need for a hearing to be held to determine the outcome; please can you advise by reply to this email by the end of
today 7t December, if you wish to now withdraw your objection on this basis.

However, If these amendments are not acceptable and a hearing is still required, in the absence of any
representations from the Responsible Authorities, the solicitors instructions are to proceed with the application to seek
alcohol sales for 24 hours, the hours that the premises operates.

If you have any queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me, and | look forward to your response.

Lisa Grant

Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire



BA14 8JN

Email: lisa.grant@wiltshire.gov.uk

Direct Dial: 01380 826332

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
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